BUILDING INVENTORY SHEET

AREA 5

Specifics

*Address: 54 Little River Road

Longitude:

1806 Name: N/A

*1841 Name: Not on map. Assumed to been moved.

1892 Name: Mrs. S. Fisk (Widow of Samuel Fisk (1))

Current Owner:

Original Owner: Unknown

Date Built: 1738 A.O.

*Existing: Yes

Use

*Current Use: Private Dwelling
*Historic Use: Private Dwelling

Architectural Information

*Architectural Style: Italianate/Greek Revival

Architect/Builder:

Alterations: Windows, siding, doorway?

Moved: Yes

Date: Unknown



Photograph: Digital

Date: 6.25.2003

Time: 13:26

Exterior Specifics

Foundation: Unknown

*Exterior Wall Material: Vinyl Clapboards

Roofing: Asphalt Shingles

Chimney: Brick

Location of Chimney: Ridge center

Stories: Two

Door Location: Facade center

Windows: 1 over 1

Replaced?: Yes

Property

*Landscape Features: Lawn

Approximate Acreage: .85 acres

*Exterior Buildings: Ell and barn added to the right (east) side.

Comments

Not on the 1841 map. Possibly moved before 1892. From the exterior, the house does not appear to be from the 18th Century.

Form Recorded By

Name: Elizabeth Aykroyd/Peter Argue

Organization: Hampton Heritage Commission /Troop 177

Date: 6/25/03

54 Little River Road



When the house was moved, its position was almost certainly carefully selected to create this splendid view.

BUILDING INVENTORY SHEET

AREA 5

Specifics

*Address: 62 Little River Road

Longitude: Latitude:

1806 Name: N/A

*1841 Name: Not on map. Assumed to been moved.

1892 Name: Mrs. Blake

Current Owner: Original Owner:

Date Built: 1725 AO & *Existing: Yes

Use

*Current Use: Private Dwelling
*Historic Use: Private Dwelling

Architectural Information

*Architectural Style: Cape with later additions

Architect/Builder:

Alterations: Ell and barn added to east side.

Moved: Yes Date: Before 1892



Photograph: Digital William Company of the Company

Date: 6/25/2003 Time: 13:28

Exterior Specifics

Foundation: Field Stone

*Exterior Wall Material: Wooden Clapboards

Roofing: Asphalt Shingles

Chimney: Brick

Location of Chimney: Ridge center

Stories: One and a half

Door Location: Facade center

Windows: 6 over 6

Replaced?: Yes

Property

*Landscape Features: Lawn, fenced yard at side.

Approximate Acreage: 1.6 acres

*Exterior Buildings: Ell and barn to right of house.

Comments

Not on 1841 map. Appears to be old but probably was moved to current location before 1892.

Form Recorded By

Name: Elizabeth Aykroyd/Peter Argue

Organization: Hampton Heritage Commission /Troop 177

Date: 6/25/03

62 Little River Road



A view from the southeast showing the ell.

BUILDING INVENTORY SHEET

AREA

5

Specifics

*Address: 179 Little River Road

Longitude: Latitude:

1806 Name: N/A

*1841 Name: Widow Garland

1892 Name: J. Pearl

Current Owner: S. Falzone

Original Owner: Nathaln Garland

Date Built: after 1806 *Existing: Yes

Use

*Current Use: Private Dwelling
*Historic Use: Private Dwelling

Architectural Information

*Architectural Style: Other - Half house

Architect/Builder:

Alterations: Large additions to right side; small porch at left.

Moved: No Date:



Photograph: Digital

Date: 6/25/2003

Time:

Exterior Specifics

Foundation: Granite

*Exterior Wall Material: Wooden Clapboards

Roofing: Asphalt Shingles

Chimney: Brick

Location of Chimney: Ridge center

Stories: One and a half

Door Location: Facade off-center

Windows: 6 over 6

Replaced?: Yes

Property

*Landscape Features: Lawn

Approximate Acreage: .59

*Exterior Buildings: Garage and new shed

Comments

Old barn removed and new living area built in late 20th century. See Dow, 725 for Nathan Garland and Dow, 906 for John Pearl.

Form Recorded By

Name: E. Aykroyd

Organization: Hampton Heritage Commission

Date: 6.25.03

179 Little River Road



A view from the southwest.